
          Legistar #  140450 
          DISTRICT  ALL 
 

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 

For Inclusion on Board Agenda 
 

 X  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)      X  Waiver of First Requested 
   Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 
   Other Business (Pink) 

 
 
TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
FROM:  Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager 
 
DATE:  November 14, 2014  (B of T) Date:  November 20, 2014 
 
TITLE:  Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Paul DiRienzo, Fire Chief 
 
 
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Addendum to the Master Agreement of the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) 
Agreement 
 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 
 
Costs/Reimbursements determined at the time of emergency responses 
 
 
 
 
 
Review (as necessary): 
 
Village Attorney X ______________________________  Date  _________________  

Finance Director X _____________________________  Date  _________________  

Village Manager X _____________________________  Date  _________________  

NOTE:  Materials must be submitted to / approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 pm, Wednesday, prior 

to the Agenda Distribution. 


